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From: Butts, Lisa  
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 11:14 AM 
To: Pulido, Andrea <andreapulido@whccd.edu> 
Subject: Re: Pulido, Andrea has invited you to 'WHCC Course Syllabi and Other 
Records' 
  
Andrea, 
I have uploaded my Summer 2108 Music 42 Syllabus but have a question 
regarding my Spring syllabus. I was assigned three classes. Each class was a 
different length. Should I upload all three of those syllabi or just one?  
Thank you, 
Lisa 
  
  
  

On May 8, 2018, at 10:12 AM, Pulido, Andrea 
<andreapulido@whccd.edu> wrote: 
  
This is the syllabi submission portal page.  Please upload your 
syllabi for spring 2018 and summer 2018 to this location.  In the 
future, you will be able to upload all syllabi to this location.  There 
is training material under "Announcements", the SLO data to the 
right under "SLO's By Learning Area" and a link to the Educational 
Services Portal page that houses all forms.  Please contact me if 
you are having trouble uploading your syllabi.  
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WHCC Course Syllabi and Other Records  
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 this site to get updates in your newsfeed.  
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